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\ ,PBICATION’ PEE (DUE A'I‘ TIME OF FILING OF APPLICATION )

) *% g? R

-

A’,jRESIDENTIAL'f- ~$50.00 cOMMﬁRCIAL. $150 00

',¢INTERPRETATIon-f $150.00 ,f R
[}gi] . UsSE [:::]

'APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE FEE . . « - « « - L. $ 5007

% * * % *
ESCROW DEPQSiT'Fok CONSULTANT FEES . + « « « = « + « « s Jo0, 00
DISBURSEMENTS -
'STENOGRAPHER CHARGES' $4.50 PER PAGE

PRELIMINARY MEETING - PER PAGE . zf/ "'7/??” $£giot> '
>ND PRELIM. MEETING - PER PAGE . A $

3RD PRELIM. MEETING - PER PAGE . . .. s
PUBLIC HEARING - PER PAGE .°. .. . 8 ~
PUBLIC HEARING (CONT'D) PER PAGE UV

, "TOTAL . . - - 5%f51>
ATTORNEY'S FEES: $35.00 PER MEETING
PRELIM. MEETING: . é/"?b . .. . . %356
2unpmm._...¢,u/ﬁ Sl .. $ 3560
3RD PRELIM. . . - RPN ,
PUBLIC HEARING . « « = « = + o o o+ =+ =+« $
PUBLIC HEARING . « « =« « = o+ = = = =+ = ¢+ ° $

TOTAL

[

.

.
A

MISC. CHARGES:

MAL V‘ VI Ld . .

LESS ESCROW DEPOSIT -
7 (ADDL. CHARGES DUE) . .
REFUND DUE TO APPLICANT

(2BA DISK47-012192.FEE)
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NEW meédk ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 27-26.1

In the Matter of the Applicaton of ' MEMORANDUM OF
| DECISION GRANTING
ROBERT scxmmz  AREA VARIANCE
#96-28.
- X

WHEREAS, ROBERT SCHULTZ, 23 Fannstead Road, New Windsor, New York
12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a 19.2 ft. rear yard variance
for an existing deck at the above residence in an R-4 zone; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 24th day of June, 1996 before the Zoning
Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant and his wife appeared before the Board for this proposal; and
WHEREAS, there was one spectator appearing at the public hearing; and
WHEREAS, the spectator spoke in support of the Application; and

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the
public hearing granting the application; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the

followmg findings in this matter here memonahzed in furtherance of its previously made decision
in this matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed by
law and in The Sentinel, also as required by law.

2. The evidence presented by the Applicant showed that:

(a) The subject property is a one-family home located in a neighborhood of one-family
homes.

(b) This configuration of the property is unusual being approximately triangular.
(¢) The deck was constructed approximately eight years ago.

(d) The deck is similar to and consistent with the appearance of other decks on other
homes in the neighborhood.



(e The deck does not mterfere wnth any standmg water or watercourse as the
property is connected wnth municipal sewer and water and there is rio septic system or leach field

on the property
r ’ (f) No vegeration was removed or disturbed in connection with the construction of the
deck. ‘ ' :

(g) Without the deck on the prermses there would bea consxderable drop between the

rear exit of the house and the ground resulting in almost certain serious injury for anyone exiting
the house by that doorway.

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the
following conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in
this matter:

1. The requesied variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties.

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant which can produce the
benefits sought.

3. The requested variance is substantial in relation to the town regulations but
nevertheless is warranted due to the fact that Applicant’s residence is iocated on a peculiarly-
shaped lot.

4. The requested variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district.

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is self-created
but nevertheless should be allowed.

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variance is granted, outweigh the
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community.

7.- The requested variance is appropriate and is the minimum variance necessary and
adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law and at the
same time preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood and the health, safety and
welfare of the community. ,

8. The interests of j justlce will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area
variance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT |

RESOLVED, that the thing Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a



7 19 2 ft rear yard vanance for emsnng deck located at the above resxdence in an R—4 zone as |
- sought by the Applicant in accordance with plans filed with the Building Inspector and presented

Aatthepubhcheanng
BEITFURTHER -

EIE RESOLVED that the Secretaly of the Zomng Board of Appals of the Town of New
Windsor tmnsmlt a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planmng Board and Apphcant.

/ﬁmﬂq

Chairman

Dated: August 12, 1996.
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June 24, 1996

29

SCHULTZ, ROBERT

MR.

- for

Mr.
“for

MR.

MR.

NUGENT:
existing

and Mrs.
this prop

NUGENT:

SCHULTZ :

Request for 19.2 ft. rear yard variance
deck at 23 Farmstead Road 'in an R-4 zone.

Rébert'Schultz'éppearéd'béfdfe'thé board
osal. S T T

You’re on.

We had requested the variance due to the

setbacks, our yard the way the property is situated, we
just don‘’t have a lot of footage, this is an existing
deck that we had built about eight years ago.

MR.

. "MR.

"MR.

the
MR.

MR.

one

MR.

MR.

MR.

MR.

MR.

- MR.

any

MR.

KANE: How big is the deck?

SCHULTZ:

KANE: So
community

SCHULTZ:

KANE: 1Is
you have

SCHULTZ :
KRIEGER:
SCHULTZ :
KRIEGER:
SCHULTZ:

KRIEGER:
water cou

SCHULTZ:

12 x 20.

it is not an overly big de¢k compared to
around you?

No.

there similar decks in the area to the
built?

Yes.

How long hasrit been up?

Eight years.

Is it over the top of any septic system?
Né;’we have municipal.

Any accumulation of water underneath or
rse? : - :

No, sir can.

MR. KRIEGER: When you put it up, did you, what kind of
vegetation did you remove or change? .



'jhné'24,719§ét - }_::47‘,7  o g 30

Hﬁ.iSCHﬁLfZ: None but we planted pachysandra
underneath.. :

'MR. KAﬁE’V ‘Even though it’s self created, it would

create financial hardship to change this to the

variance. What size deck would that leave you w1th? :

Hﬁ}'SCHUszE None, besides I think I’m allowed to put
the landing at the sliding doors.

MR. KRIEGER: I was Q6ihg to say this meets up to
sliding doors that are con51derab1e distance off the

‘ground.
MR. SCHULTZ: Yes.

'MR. KRIEGER: So without a deck, it would be if

somebody were to step out the doors and there were no

Vdeck, it would be a safety hazard?

VMR. SCHULTZ: Yes.

' MR. KRIEGER: Fall and probably sustain injury?
-MR. SCHULTZ: Yes.

‘MR. KRIEGER: Did you get any kind of bulldlng permit

when you put this up?

MR. SCHULTZ: Eight years ago, we had originally
applied for a permit, we went, which was denied, and we
went to the first preliminary hearing and at that time

in 789 after we got the list of people, I really don’t

have a good excuse but we stopped it at that point.

MR. KRIEGER: The building inspector, a person from the
building inspector’s office is here, have you looked at
addressing my gquestions to him, have you looked at the
footings here at all? '

MR. SCHMIDT: No, no, it hasn’t been looked at. Once
it’s approved, that is when we require that they dig up
footings. No sense of making them dig it up, if you
are not 901ng to approve. :



‘(if

~ June »;24,-;;1;*1'99; S B P £Y
,f"ﬁﬁ; KRIEGER. Even 1f 1t were approved before the'*'
;gagrantlng of 'a C.O. you'd check it out to. make ‘sure that
:{;1t is adequately constructed’ o ' :

lTnR SCHMIDT. Yes,

”HR SCHULTZ°”*Last Saturday, I dug down one footlng so
we're all we’re set for you now.,' .

“H SOKAL' Pr150111a Sokal I'm Wlth Flrst Independent

Realty Group and ‘I’m the back yard nelghbor of the

:'Schultzs .and I’m: here to support them and hope that you

wlll approve thelr variance.

- MS. BARNHART:V Will you sign the'spectator's list

please? -

MR. KRIEGER: Then I have enough.

MR.~NﬁéENT: VAcceét a‘notion.}-ﬂ-

- MR.. KANE: . I move we grant a varlance for Robert

Schultz at 23 Farmstead Road for his requested rear

Vyard varlance.

MR. REIS: Second it.

ROLL CALL

MR. REIS ~ AYE

MR. KANE ~ AYE
' MR. LANGANKE AYE

MR. NUGENT AYE



OFFIAF OF THE. BUILDING INSPEGTOR < TOWN OF - NEW WINDSOR
' ~ ORANGE COUNTY, wa YORK : =

NO1ICP or Dr5nprOVAL*0? nULLoiﬁé’nﬁhﬁIT‘mppLICATon
DATE: MAY 3, 1996
APPUTCANT: ROBERT SCHULTZ
' 23 FARMSTEAD ROAD .
NEW WINDSOR, N.Y. 12553
PLEASE rnxs NDTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED: APRIL- 30, 1996

FUR,(BUTLDING'PERMIT);;EXISTING 12 FT. X ?OFT. DECK

LOCATED AT: 23 F ARMSTEAD ROAD

A 7ONE: R4
ADEoCRIPTION OF E£XI STING SITE: . SECTION: 27, BLOGK: 2, LOT: 6.1-
ONE FAMILY DWELLTNG
IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GHOUNDS:
1. DECK DOES NOT MEET THE 40 FT, REQUIRED REﬁR YaRo DEPTH

A /////_

"BUILDING INS PECTDR

*********************************************Zt*4’-**1**************

N , PROPOSED OR . .. _ VARIANCE

REQUIREMENTS — AVATLABLE - REQUEST
ZONE: LR4 USE R4 BULK TARLE

REQ’D REAR YD. 4OFT. ‘  20.8FT. o 19 2FT.

APPLICANT IS JO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BDARD SECRETARY AT
914-563- 4630 TD MAKE AN QPPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD

cc: I.B.A., APPLICANT B P. FILFS.
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June 10, 1996 L S o 18

MR. NUGENT: Request for 19.2 ft. rear yard variance

for exlstlng deck at 23 Farmstead "Road in an R-4 zone.

‘Mr. and Mrs. Schultz appeared pefore the board for this
;proposal., : , e

MR. SCHULTZ: I brought some pigtures; it’s for the
setbacks. When we bought the house, we took down the
existing deck and just enlarged it.

MR. NUGENT: Quite a step if you didn’t have that deck.

MR. SCHULTZ: Yes, unless you could jump into the pool
from there. The variance is for the rear setback.

When we bought the house, there was about a 10 x 10
deck but I‘m told that the town didn’t have a record of
that. We really only came out an extra two feet passed
the original deck, we made it wider.

MR. NUGENT: Probably better off doing this so in the
future, you don’t have a problemn.

MR. TORLEY: That deck itself was not legal to start

with, this is with one of the ones where the back of
‘the house is right on the deck. They put them up for a

spot for the deck knowing the deck would be illegal.

MR. LANGANKE: You ought to round this off. A variance
request of 20 feet, you know, you’re down to like 19.2
inches and if you are off an inch in measurements,.
you’re going to have a big problem going for the extra.

MR. KANE: If ypufever-go to refinance and sell your
house, the banks are very stringent, they have people
checking so if you are off a little bit, you’ll be back
again.

MR. SCHULTZ: We’re in contract. My property is
unique, it’s triangular so the deck intercepts the
boundary at different-- :

MR. KRIEGER: How did you get the feet here, did you,
is that something you got from the bulldlng 1nspector°’
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MR. SCHULTZ: It must be because ‘the 19 2.

MR. KRIEGER: Well, you want torcheck-and‘make sure as
Mr._Torley has said. ' ’ a

o KR;"SCHULTZ. so T should go to ‘the closest p01nt.

MR. KRIEGER. Yeah, make sure that you are measurlng it
properly,rthey have partlcular rules and you don’t want
to go through all this and find out that the building

‘inspector measures it dlfferently

MR. SCHULTZ: But the 30 clearance that is the standard
now, right?

MR. KANE: Forth, that is what you’re up against, right

now, 40, you have 20 and change and you’re looking for

19 and change. What we’re saying is instead of 19.2,
you might be better off asking for a 19’/5" or 19 or 20

‘even just to make sure that your measurements are okay,

especially on one of the triangle things.

MR. KRIEGER: Don’t assume, check with the building
inspector, make sure that you are measuring the same

way that the building inspector will measure because if

you, a proposed purchaser who goes to their lending
institution, they’ll rely on the building inspector and
if the building inspector says it not the right way, no
money will be lent.

MR. TORLEY: You’re back here stafting all over again.
MR. SCHULTZ: We are in contract now.

MR. KRIEGER: I would delay that.

MR. KANE: We just want to make sure you get it all
done right up front.

MR. NUGENT:  Could you point out:how'your house is laid

out on this lot, this is your lot in pink, right?

"MR. SCHULTZ: Right, we face, here’s Homestead see here

we face kind of that way, we don’t face directly right



June 10, 1996 . - A 20
_on, you can see here.

' MR. NUGETN: So in reality, the entire deck you need
less of a variance as you go around, right?

 MR. SCHULTZ: Yes.

' MR. REIS: I‘m familiar with the lot, that is a tough
lot. ,

MR. REIS: There’s nobody behind you, is there, Bob?

MR. SCHULTZ: .I have a neighbor here and one in the
corner, of course on . the sides.

ﬁR. REIsz That wouldrbe‘from Jay Street?
MR. SCHULTZ: Yes. |

MR. CANE: WillAyoﬁ accept a motion?

MR. NUGENT: Yes.

'MR. KANE: I move we set up Robert Schultz for his
requested variance for public hearing.

‘MR. REIS: Second the motion.

- ROLL CALL
MR. REIS AYE
MR. KANE AYE
MR. LANGANKE AYE
MR. TORLEY AYE

-

MR. NUGENT ) <" AYE

MS. BARNHART: You have your applications and do you
have your 1list yet? .

MR. SCHULTZ: Yes.

MR. KRIEGER: When you come back, the criteria that the
~state has set forth is criteria which the Zoning Board
must follow. I have put them here on that list, if you
take that with you and at the public hearing, address



-l le

fjlnspected by - the bulldlng inspector cause 1711 actually

"n BARNHART" After you get your varlance."

'yourself to those criterla 1t would be helpful. .

:SCHULTZ. I w111 have to have 1t of course

have to get a’ permlt I would 1maglne’

HR. KRIEGER: If ‘you granted 1t.)

&R. SCHULTZ~. I was 3ust wonderlng 1f 1t was a way to

have ‘it ‘pre- 1nspected so I know that there was anythlng
I’d have to modlfy’ a

MR. KANE: 1If they have tlme, he may stop down or send

,'Frank down to see what you ‘need: done.

HR SCHULTZ‘ I reallze that we're, I doﬁit want to

rush 1t but we re in contract for the sale.

A'MR.'KANE: Stop down and talk to Mike so 1t,sévéé them
- the step, he may send himself or somebody else to check

it out.

MR. SCHULTZ: We appreciate that.
‘Mk.tKANE}~VIt's a~pos$ibiiit§;, )

MR. SCHULTZ: Thank you.



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
COUNTY{OP ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK - o
In the Matter of Application for Variance of = .

¢ s -

Applicant.

AFFIDAVIT OF
SERVICE
BY MAIL

STATE OF NEW YORK)
o ) Sss.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That I am not a party to the action, am’over 18 years of age
and reside at 7 Franklin Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. 12553,

E?&Q ., I compared the jéi addressed

envelopes ntaining the attached Notice of Public Hearing with
the certified list provided by the Assessor regaréing the above
application for variance and I f£ind that the addressees are

On

identical to the list received. I then mailed the envelopes in a

U. S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor.

Sworn to before me this

j]a¥ day ijﬁfn* , 1980 . ‘ -5i

thafy Pubilic

{TA DOCDISK#7-030586.40S)

=2
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

SSSKHHCWIAVENUE o
NEW’“HNDSOR NE“IYONKIZE3

May 31, 1996

. Robert Schultz
23 Farmstead Rd. .
- New Windsor, NY 12553
_ Ret: Tax Map Parcel: 27-2-6.1
Dear Mr. Schultz:

‘Accord1nq to our records, the attachﬁd list of propertv owners are
within: five hundred (500) feet of the above referenced property.

The charge for th%s_service is $65.00, minus you deposit of $25.00.
Please remit the balance of $40.00 to the Town Clerk's Offics.

S1ncer=1y,

- Peals &z.

LESLIE COQOK-
Sole Assassor

e

/cad
. Attachment




6 Cedar. Lane
" New Windsor, NY- 12553

'stédtt"W1111am A. & Dor thv E.
8 Cedar Lans | 3<

: Mart1n John "BZV._ & G1or1 a Y

New windsor, NY 12553
Canzone,.Sa1vator~ F.
“PO-Box 47598 - :
New Windsor, NY 12553 X(
Napoli, Michasl R. & Pam 7
49 Cross st. )K/
New Windsor,’NY 12553
" Napoli, Karnn J.
47 Cross St. 52(
New Windsor, NY 125
Rosenb]qm, Robart J. & K1m M.
43 Cross - St. ,
‘New Windsor, NY 12553;>/(
Hanna, Constanc~ L.
5 Jay St. : _
New w1ndsor, NY 12453

Nunna]]y,,W1111am J. icki
56 Cross St. :
New Windsor, NY 12

Russe, Anthony & Ver
14 Cedar Lane
New Windsor, NY 125

‘16 Cedar Lane

Pelusa,'Peter A. & Maryxf.
New Windsor, NY 12553

20 Cedar Lans -

Duckery, wWilliam E, & Caaiﬁyn L.
New Windsor, NY 12553

21 Farmstead Rd.

Morgah,‘Rbbért R. & Den)ﬁp
New Windsor, NY 12553

27 Jay St.
New Windsor, NY 1255

comfort, Harriet L.\ /
23 Jay St. -

New Windsor, NY 12583

Mandoske, Priscilla L;y/



i'bngFéé, Euqene & V1rg1n ‘
“19 Jay St. - - jx’
New W1ndsor. NY 12553-

, Scott, Gordon & Mur1e1
15 Jay St. - :
‘New w1ndsor, NY'~12553 -

Qachutzman, L1sa Lagunras
18 Farmstead Rd. .~ =
 New W1ndsor, ‘NY 12553

Montedcoca,_Edw1n & Montncnoda, Nelida Romanr
89 Barclay Rd.
Nzw Windsor, NY 12553

'Arn61d,'& Herbert 5. & VYerna F.
57 Barclay Rd. )

N=2w Windsor, NY 12553
Sager,rétephen R. Jr. & Roxana V.
5% Barclay Rd. ’

New Windsor, NY 12553 B/ﬁ
Coloni, Margaret R. -

PC Box 4087

New Windsor, NY 1 3

14
X

wickham, Michael V & Mary C. & Lesli
56 Barclay Rd
N=w Windsor, 12553

Alphonse, Rene & Margare
15 Farmst=ad Rd. S%;
New Windsor, NY 12553
Foti, Joseph JR. Suza
17 Farmstead: :

New Windsor, NY 12553

18 Farmstead Rd.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Schmidt, Ernst L & Mary
/0 C A Paterson CO. :&{
2406 Kelly Drive (Park PYace)
Sebastian, FL 329858

Brooks, Michaesl M &Jujy;h/A P1zz1nqr111o

23 Ellsion Dr.

skehan, Francis R. &Ei‘(%hM.
New Windsor, NY'12553'



Cdrbett, Joseph Jr. A ' :
- Joseph A, Corbett SR & Lorﬁtt
21 Ellison Dr. . . :
New W1ndsor, NY 12553

Bowman M1chea1 W & Nancv C
19 E111son Drive.. -
N2w Windsor, NY 12553

-Kennedy, -Robert
17 Ellison Dr, .
New Windsor, NY 12553
Léuriténo, Chris G.

Corbstt Cheryl-Ann R. 3{

15 Ellison Dr.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Dearborn, Joseph R. apbra
13 E11ison Dr
New Windsor, NY 12553

Pa]umbo; Edward P & Janst
P.0. Box 4633
New WIndsor, NY 125532

Brown, Jeanne C.
14 Sunrise Terrace
N=w Windsor, NY 12553

Brown, Edith M. Estate
c¢/o Gordon B. Brown
707 Brown Pelican Lane
Hampstead, NC 28443

Fay, Gordon L. & Loretta
8 Ellison Dr.
New Windsor, NY 12553

>< Xg‘

Angelones, Albert & Mary
i4 Ellison Dr.
N=w Windsor, NY 12553

\
\

Hughes, Theodors 5 & Bsv
18 Ellsion Dr
N=w Windsor, NY 12553

1

rly F

-Maldonado, Albesrto & Mar
14 Jay Street
New Windsor, NY 12550

Billesimo, Anthony J. JR
Hedlund, Kathleen

46 Cross Street .

New W1ndsqr, NY 12553



20 Jay’ St. -

-Zuba]skv, Arnow & Edna{X
'New W1ndsor}ANY 12553

- 22 Brandon- ct.
fiNew W1ndsor, NY 12553

;Meyers, Gnorgn & Roseanﬁx{'

;Ferquson,AEdward N
“:{ Brandon Ct.
Ney7w1ndsor, NY 12553

Lomértere;,Charles P &
Rubino, Elizabeth

28 Jay St.
‘New.WIndsor, NY 12553

Massari, Habib D & Josephins
'3 Brandon Ct. N\,
New Windsor, NY 12553
Diaz, Rosalie A. &
Butta, Robert C. =

'S Brandon Ct. )(

New W1ndsor, NY 12553

M111ar, Joseph S &
‘Helen M “

38 Cross St. _
New Windsor, NY 1255

McCaftfrey, Kevin M. |
& Linda R.

44 Cross St.

New Windsor, NY 12553

Squire Villags

Board of Directors

c/o Emerald Mamt. \KZ
P.O. Box 268, 2298 Routs 9N
Fishkill, NY 12524 /pf



Vi rmedidhly Senld G o Appcnt oF by atlocs

PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

. PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of ‘the
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing
pursuant to Section 48-34A of the Zonlng Local Law on the
'fOllOWlng Proposition:

Appeal No. # 96-28
" Request of Robect ¢ Patride Sd\u\‘w_
for aVVARIANCE of the.Zonlng Local Law to perm;t:

2(;5‘{4,;17@‘ deck Lz/ "/nﬁ;;!@/jmf/' roaa uaM) | ’
_beihg a VARIANCE OEVSection ‘{i-l2_"drzikﬂf ﬁ%!l&& 1!$5£lﬁd
113% (1)l (f\ _

for property 51tuated as follows:

known as tax lot Sectionm” 27 Block _2 Lot b.l

SAID HEARING will take place on the 2‘-/1’6, day of \J(_Ln,L ,
19 4(., at New Windsor .Town Hall 555 Union Avenue, New wlndsor,
New York beginning at 7:30 o clock P. M.

\‘Omf\ Qs (Que\@(b

-Chairman

gl\ \%)O&ﬁcm) A \BWL‘QJ/(SQUT




POLICY OF TITLE INSURANCE

Issued by TITLE NO. RD-33-17208
poLicy NO. — 397178

american title insurance company

northeast region
Jeffrey R. Werner, Esqg.

180 North Plank Road

P.0. Box 769

Newburgh, New York 12550
American Title insurance Company, in consideration of the payment of its
charges for the examination of title and its premium for insurance, insures the
within named insured against all loss or damage not exceeding the amount of
insurance stated herein and in addition the costs and expenses of defending
the title, estate or interest insured, which the insured shall sustain by reason of
any defect or defects of title affecting the premises described in Schedule A or
affecting the interest of the insured therein as herein set forth, or by reason of
unmarketability of the title of the insured to or in the premises, or by reason or
liens or incumbrances affecting title at the date hereof, or by reason of any
statutory lien for labor or material furnished prior to the date hereof which has
now gained or which may hereafter gain priority over the interest insured
hereby or by reason of a lack of access to and from the premises, excepting all
loss and damage by reason of the estates, interests, defects, objections, liens,
incumbrances and other matters set forth in Schedule B, or by the conditions
of this policy hereby incorporated into this contract, the loss and the amount to
be ascertained in the manner provided in said conditions and to be payabie
unon compliance by the insured with the stipulations of said conditions, and
not otherwise.

In Witness Whereof, American Title Insurance Company has caused this policy
to be signed and sealed on its date of issue set forth herein.

american title insurance company

ﬁ: President

ATTEST:

= = =

N.Y.B.T.U. FOAM 100E




" Dpate of Policy

‘The estate or interest insured by this policy is

- vested in the insured by means of

: . scHebuLE A
9/3/87 , :

125 ,000.00 -~ TENo. RD-33-17208

: ;,A"‘f’_“"‘ of Insurance $ - | ) - - 397178

POLICY NO.

-Name of Insured:

'ROBERT §. SCHULTZ and PATRICIA J. SCHULTZ

fee simple

Deed dated 8/31/87 made by Stephen iziccarduul to

Robert S. Schultz and Pat.r1c1a J. vS\_ultz and recorded in

T

See attached Schedule "A".

Countersugnﬁ%

SE AJIVE
S V. RIN I

NY.S.LTA. FORM 100E o g : , , AT em



Lt SCHEDULE ”A"

~ All that certain-piece or parcel of land lvtnq, cituate and being
Cin‘the Town of New Windsor, Orange County, New.York, being Lot #
12 'as shown on a map entitled “Propo:ed Subdivision. A.C.M.D.

- Properties Corp.", said map than ‘been filed in the Orange
"County Clerk’s Office on 25 June 1768 as Map. No. 2353, and being
more partlcularlv bounded and descrlbed as follows. .-

'BEGINNING at a ponnt in the wecterly line of Cedar Lane, as shown’
on the above-referenced map, said point being at the intersection
of said line thh the northerly .line of Lot # 11, said point also
"being an iron pipe set in the ground. runnlng -thence the
fol!owana courses and dlctances. :

1. Alono said division line., 8 777 29/ 42" W. 150.00° to a stone
',monument found: » . . .

2. N 20° 40"40- E, 53.00° to'a iron pipe found:.
3. N 12 11/ 40* E, 49.00’ to a point: '
4. N 4 S5’ 40* E, 50.00‘ to a point:

'S, N 00° S47 20° W, 49.52° to a point in the afore-menticned
westerly line of Cedaq Lane: :

6. Along said line, S 49" 23 00* E. 77.32 to a point;

7. Stili,along said line on a curve to the rnoht haV|nu a radlus
of 151.65’ a distance of 96.507 to a-pointy ’

8. Still along said line S 12 16° zo' E. 33.00° to the point or
place of BEGINNING. ‘

.CONTAINING 15 222 square feet, or 0.35 Adfes of land more or
less. : : C - : ’




‘e

SCHEDULE B

TITLENO.  Rp-33-17208

The following estates, interests, defects; objections to title, liens and incumbrances and other
matters are excepted from the coverage of this policy:

1. Defects and incumbrances arising or becoming a lien after the date of this policy, except as
herein provided.

2. Consequences of the exercise and enforcement or attemnpted enforcement of any govern-
mental, war or police powers over the premises.

3. Any laws, regulations or ordinances (including, but not limited to zoning, ’buildihg, and
environmental protection) as to the use, occupancy, subdivision or lmprovement oﬁhe pvemuses
adopted or imposed by any governmental body, or the effect of any noncompliance with or any
violation thereof. : 3

t-’ﬁ}

4. Judgments against the insured or estates, interests, defects, ob]actlons, Iiens or incumbrances
created, suffered, assumed or agreed to, by or w:th th pﬁvny of the ‘insured.

5. Title to any property beyond the lines of the premoses, or tme to areas within or rights or easements =~ -
in any abutting streets, roads, avenues, lanes, ways or waterways or the right to maintain therein
vaults, tunnels, ramps or any other structure or nnprovement unless this pollcy specahcally pro-
vides that such titles, rights, or easemems are insured. Notwithstanding any provisions in this
paragraph to the contrary, this policy. unless otherwise excepted msures the ordmary rights
ol access and egress belonglng to abutting owners. ’ 1

- A } A ‘
6. Tiue to anypersonal propeny, whether the same be attached to or used in connection with said
N \premuses or otherwise. 7 -

< Te Subject ‘to Mortgage dated’ 8/31/87 made by Robert S.
Schultz and Patricia J. Schultz to Provident Savings, A
“ Federal. Savings and Loan ‘Association, securlng $98,400 .00
. and recorded in_the Orange County Clerk s Office on 9/3/87

;~ By

E Grant:in.hiber 695 Cp. 15, Liber 855 Cp. 318, Liber
: 1, Liiber 1246 Cp. 9, Liber 1736 Cp. 204 and Liber

Su;vey made by Elias Grevas, L.S., dated 8/20/87, shows
premises "with location of house, drive and utility line.

All within bounds.

1. Company insures Cedar Avenue is maintained by the Town
of New Windsor.

11. Company insures Certificate of Occupancy issued.

12. Company affirmatively insures that with the exception
of providing utility service to the subject dwelling, that
Grants in Liber 695 Cp. 15, Liber 855 Cp. 318, Liber 1122
Cp. 411, Liber 1246 Cp. 9, Liber 1736 Cp. 204 and Liber 1736
Cp. 198 do not create any rights which extend more than 10
feet inside any record line, and that the exercise of any
rights thereunder will not interfere with the use and
occupancy of structural improvements located on the

ggemises.

NY.SLTA. FOAM AT 62



13.a Rights, if any,txn favor of any electric lxght or telephone

- conpany to: na:ntaxn guy wires extendzng fron said . pren1ees to poles ==

»;;;1ocated on_the roads on:which said premises-abut, but policy will

. - insure, : however, ‘that - there are no ‘such- agreenents of record in
-,’connection therethh except es nay be ‘ghown herexn. -

'14.4 Underground encroachnents and eesenents, 1f any, 1nc1uding p1pes
and dralns,'and euch rights as may exist for entry upon said premises
-to na1nta1n and repalr the sane, wh1ch do not eppear of reccrd

«715, The exact acreage of the pren1ses here1n Wl;l not be 1nsured

' 16,' R1par1an r;ghts, 1f any, in favor of the prenzses hereln are not
insured. - : S _ 7 AR

A‘17,, Rights of others to draln through creeks or . streans, if any,,
which cross prenlses and ‘the natural flow thereof w111 be excepted

o 13, No pereonal 1nspect10n of - the prenlsee has’ been nade Polxcy

will except "Any state of facts which a personal - 1nspect10n of the
pren1ses herexn descrzbed would dlsclose " :



v
(a)

(b)
(c)
(d)

Applicant Information:

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR.VARIANCE -

Date: G-l 24

- ) {
{(Name, address and phone of Applicant) (Owner)

(Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee)

(Name, address and phone'of attorney)

(Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect)

II. Application type:

( ) Use Variance ( ) Sign Variance
(X) Area Variance ' ( ) Interpretation
III.V/Property Information: ,
- (a) 23 Farmstead Road 21-2-G.1 .33
(Zone) (Address) (S B L) (Lot size)
(b) what other zones lie within 500 ft.? —

(c)
(d)
(e)
(£)
(9)

(h)

Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this
application? DD

When was property purchased by present owner? 8/87
Has property been subdivided previously? ng .
Has property been subject of variance previously? -|\O .
If so, when? ,

Has an Order to Remedy Vlolatlon been issued against the
property by ‘the Building/Zoning Inspector? NQ .

Is there any outside storage at the property now Or is any
proposed? Describe in detail:

IV. Use Variance. AR

(a)

Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Section , Table of Regs., Col.

to allow: , ’ , ' — ’

(Describe proposal)_




- (b) ,;he legal standard for a "use'" variance is unnecessary
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you
have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application.

(é) Applicant must fill out and file a Short Environmental
Assessment Form (SEQR) with this application. A4

(d} The property in question‘is located in or within 500 ft. of a
County Agricultural District: Yes ‘No X .

If the answer is Yes, an agricultural data statement must be submitted
along with the application as well as the names of all property owners
within the Agricultural District referred tc. You may request this
list from the Assessor's Office.

/V. Area variance:

(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section -/&, , Table of . Regs., Col._(3 .

Proposed or ' Variance
Requirements Available Request
Min. Lot Area ) ,
Min. Lot width
Reqd. Front Yd.
Reqd. Side Yd.
Reqd. Rear Yd. 40O F+. | 20. 8 F+. , 24 F+
Reqd. Street .
Frontage*

Max. Bldg. Hgt.

Min. Floor Area*

Dev. Coverage¥* % % %
Floor Area Ratio**

Parking Area

* Residential Districts only
** No—-residential districts only

v (b) In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into
consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3)



\/;hether the requested area variance is substant1a1 " (4) whether the
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or 1mpact on the ,
physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district;
and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created.

,Descrlbe why you believe the- ZBA should grant your application for an
area variance:
T\ne, previons deck hod no_coom with qu decK

Ci of L¢ Ouk
Y. T4+ looK much™ N\(rer.

(You may attach additional paperwork if more space is needed)

VI. Sign Variance: #4/A
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Section , Table of Regs., Col. .
, Proposed or Variance

, : Requirements -Available Request

Sign 1 ’ '

Sign 2

Sign 3

Sign 4

NP

(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size
signs.

NI R
(c) What/is total area in square feet of all signs on premises
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs?

VII. Interpretation. #/A

(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section ' ' Table of - Regs.,
Col.

(b) Describe in deta11 the proposal before the Board.

v~ VIII. Additional comments:

(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure
that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or .



, 'v" .

.upgraded ‘and that the intent and sp1r1t of the New wlndsor Zonlng is

- fostered. (Trees, ‘landscaping, curbs, l1ght1ng, paving, fen01ng,
screen1qgt 31gn 11m1tat1ons, ut111t1es, dralnage ) : ,

es e¥C. vefec o I

v IX. Attachments required:
o Copy of referral from Bldg. /Zonlng Insp or Planning Bd.
ié Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties.
Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchlse agreement.
Copy of deed and title policy.

34: Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and
location of the lot, the location of all buildings,
fac111t1es,,ut111t1es, .access drives, parking areas,
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs,
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question.
‘Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location.
Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $40.00¢ and the second
check in the amount of $_200 , .each payable to the TOWN
OF NEW WINDSOR. )

V  Photographs of existing premises from several angles.

Date: é/[/;(%é .

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, devoses and states
that the information, statements and representations contained in this
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further
-understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation
presented herein are materially changed.

X. Affidavit.

STATE OF NEW YORK)
. ) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

X iie: sk,

(Applicant)

Sworn to before me this

H{Paay of %LL , 199¢ . . PATRICAA.

BARNHART
Public, State of New York

(2\l§QEAU4£2¢}Q__' | Ntz;wedéﬁﬁggrg:mn"2;;4

(ﬂ) Public Hearlng date-'* e -




(b) Variance: Granted (_)  Denied (_)

(c) Restrictions or conditions:

NOTE: A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW UPON RECEIPT OF THE PUBLIC -
HEARING MINUTES WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF
APPEALS AT A LATER DATE.

(ZBA DISK#7-080991.AP)



